
 
  
 
March 17, 2021 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 1-3298 

“Preparation of Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for 
State Route 57 Northbound Improvement Project between 
Orangewood Avenue and Katella Avenue”   
Addendum No. 2   

 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above 
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority.   
 

1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration sheets 
are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 

 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised 
that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into 
the final Agreement.  
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714.560.5562 or sgettel@octa.net. 
 
 
 
Sonja Gettel 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 

 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets 
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 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION  
  
  
 IFB No. 1-3298 Date:  March 16, 2021 
 
 Title:  Preparation of Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for State Route 57 Northbound Improvement 

Project between Orangewood Avenue and Katella Avenue 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

   
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

Advanced Civil Technologies

Jamal Salman, PE

6 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 450

Santa Ana, CA 92707

253-3647714

jsalman@advancedciviltech.com

Advanced Civil Technologies

Tim Higley

6 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 450

Santa Ana, CA 92707

310-9484

thigley@advancedciviltech.com

951
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 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
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3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

   ADVANTEC Consulting Engineers

   Noelle Hipke

    1200 Roosevelt

    Irvine, CA  92620

861-4999949

   noellehipke@advantec-usa.com

   ADVANTEC Consulting Engineers

   Joe Harake

   1200 Roosevelt

    Irvine, CA 92620

949 861-4999

   jharake@advantec-usa.com
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RFP 1-3298, EXHIBIT I 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

 Date:    March 16, 2021 RFP #: 1-3298 

Title: State Route 57 Northbound Improvement Project between Orangewood and Katella

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime     DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Civil Works Engineers

Marie Marston

3151 Airway Avenue, Suite T-1

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

714 966-9060 x

x x

mmarston@civilworksengineers.com

Sub
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ATTACHMENT B 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

IFB No. 1-3298 Date:  March 16, 2021 

Title:  Preparation of Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for State Route 57 Northbound Improvement 
Project between Orangewood Avenue and Katella Avenue 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

Coast Surveying, Inc.

Lissa Moon

15031 Parkway Loop, Suite B

Tustin, CA 92780

714 918-4613 X

X

lissa.moon@coastsurvey.com
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2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

DAVID EVANS AND ASSOCIATES

STEVEN ANDERSON

17782 17TH ST, SUITE 200

TUSTIN, CA 92780

775       530-2083 X

X

steven.anderson@deainc.com
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Earth Mechanics, Inc.

Alahesh Thurairajah

17800 Newhope Street, Suite B

Fountain Valley, CA 92708

714 751-3826 X

X

A.Thurairajah@earthmech.com
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Intueor Consulting, Inc.

Farid Naguib

X

fnaguib@intueor.net

X

7700 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 610

Irvine,  CA 92618

949           351-6653
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Moffatt & Nichol

Alaedin Moubayed, PE

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

amoubayed@moffattnichol.com

Moffatt & Nichol

Andy Nowak, PE

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

anowak@moffattnichol.com

Moffatt & Nichol

Tom Poyer, PE

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

tpoyer@moffattnichol.com

     714              863-6041

      657             345-3266

    562              716-2511
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Khaled Allam, PE

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

kallam@moffattnichol.com

Eric Turner

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

eturner@moffattnichol.com

Monica Buell

555 Anton Blvd, Suite 400

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

mbuell@moffattnichol.com

      657             261-2625

     657             261-2682

      949            201-8075           

Moffatt & Nichol

Moffatt & Nichol

Moffatt & Nichol
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3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

Parsons Transportation Group Inc.

Pija Ansari

X

Parsons Transportation Group Inc.

Kevin Michalski

X

Parsons Transportation Group Inc.

Carly Costa

100 West Walnut Street

Pasadena, CA 91124

626 590-7011

X

carly.costa@parsons.com

kevin.michalski@parsons.com

pija.ansari@parsons.com

2201 Dupont Drive, Suite 200

Irvine, CA 92612

949 422-5531

2201 Dupont Drive, Suite 200

Irvine, CA 92612

949 701-0116

X

X

X
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Psomas

Peter Fitzpatrick

5 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 500

Santa Ana, CA 92707 

X

pfitzpatrick@psomas.com
X

714 751-7373
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
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Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

Towill, Inc.

Dawn Antonucci

500 S. Main Street, Suite 540

Orange, CA 92868

949  261-1900 x1018 X

X

dawn.antonucci@towill.com
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